RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA FOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
9:00 A.M. DECEMBER 2, 2025

NEUMILLER & BEARDSLEE
3121 WEST MARCH LANE, SUITE 100
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Roll Call.

2. Public comment: Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public
may address the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction. The public may
address any item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.

3. Oath of Office. Administer Oath of Office to Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.

4. Minutes. Consider for approval minutes of the October 7, 2025 Board meeting.

5. District Financial Report. Discussion and possible action to accept District
Financial Report.

6. Audit.

a. Approve representation letters from Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen to
perform the District’'s Audit for the year ended June 30, 2025, and submit the
Special District Financial Transactions Report and authorize District Official to
execute the representation letters.

7. Engineers’ Report. Discussion and Possible Action on the following items:
I. DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

A. Review Levee Maintenance Bid Project for Fiscal Year 2025/2026. Review of
the Bid Summary and recommendation for award.

e The estimated Levee Maintenance Budget was $125,000 lowest
responsive responsible bidder came in at $167,610.76.

e Confirm authorization to award to AM Stephens Construction the
lowest responsive responsible bidder.

EXHIBIT A: Award Recommendation for levee Maintenance Project FY 2025/26.

. STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES SOUTH
DELTA BARRIERS PROJECT
This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.

1889993-1 1



A. Review entry permit for Geotechnical Explorations for proposes future
Permanent Tidal Barriers on Grantline Canal and Old River. KSN has been
working with DWR on language regarding access around drill sites. Upon
much coordination, we have worked out language with DWR that will benefit
both parties. This will include bypass around drill site Fabian Bell Canal.
DWR rejected this concept stating that this is outside the Environmental
permitting. KSN Inc does not recommend RD 773 executing this permit
absent this condition being met, therefore KSN Inc will attempt to negotiate
with DWR and suggest RD 773 perform the ramp around the drill site and pay
the District to perform thus eliminating their permit issues.

8. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports.

9. District Calendar.

a. Next Meeting Tuesday, February 3, 2026
10. Bills. Approval of bills to be paid.

11.  Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours.

1889993-1



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
DECEMBER 2, 2025

ITEM COMMENTARY

-_—

Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.
Please see attached.

Self-explanatory.

© © N o a0 b~ Db

Please see attached.

—_—
©

Please see attached.

-
—

Self-explanatory.



ITEM 4



Minutes of Meeting of
Reclamation District 773
Held on October 7, 2025

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at
9:00 a.m. on October 7, 2025 at the District Offices located at 3121 West March Lane,
Suite 100.

Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:02 a.m. Present were President Mark
Bacchetti, Trustee Garrett Arnaudo, Andy Pinasco, District Secretary, and Dave Carr,
representing KSN as District Engineer. Trustee Ryan Bacchetti was absent.

Item No. 2:  Public Comment. There was no public comment.

Item No. 3:  Minutes. The minutes of the August 15, 2025, meeting were approved
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti seconded
by Trustee Garrett Arnaudo. This item was conducted after Trustee Arnaudo assumed
office by taking the Oath of Office administered by Ms. Rhonda Olmo.

Item No. 4:  Vacancy. Garrett Arnaudo was appointed to the vacancy created by Joe
Enos’s resignation.

Item No.5: Oath of Office. Ms. Rhonda Olmo, paralegal, administered the Oath of
Office to appointee Trustee Garrett Arnaudo.

Item No. 6:  Trustee Election. Mr. Pinasco provided an oral report to the Trustees
present that there would be no Trustee Election in 2025 as the number of nomination
petitions received did not exceed the number of expiring positions.

Item No. 7:  Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and reviewed it with the
Trustees. The October 2025 financial report was approved unanimously by the Trustees
present on a motion by Trustee Garrett Arnaudo seconded by President Mark Bacchetti.

Item No. 8:  Mr. Pinasco provided a written and oral report regarding the District’s
Audit for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2024, and the corresponding Representation
Letter from the District’s Auditor for the same Fiscal Year. After discussion regarding the
Audit and Representation Letter, the Trustees present unanimously approved the Draft
Audit and Representation Letter, authorizing the District Secretary to execute the Letter,
on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Garrett Arnaudo.

Item No. 9:  Rodent Control Services. Mr. Pinasco introduced Mr. Chris Kane of Ag
Wildlife Management, LLC, who provided a presentation on the rodent control services
he is proposing in a 200-hour agreement. After discussion of insurance requirements and
the variety of services Mr. Kane can provide the District, the Trustees present
unanimously approved the 200-hour contract with Ag Wildlife Management, LLC. And

1736581-1 1
1884853-1



authorized a District Official to execute the Agreement on a motion by Trustee Arnaudo,
seconded by President Mark Bacchetti.

Item No. 10: Engineer’s Report.
I.  Mr. Carr presented a written and oral report on the following items:
DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

A. Review Levee Maintenance Bid Project for Fiscal Year 2025/2026.
e The bid opening is scheduled for Friday, October 24, 2025 at
10:00 a.m.
e Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting on October 21 at 10:00 a.m.
e Notices will run in the Tracy Press on October 10 and October
17.

The budget for the FY 25/26 Bid Project is $125,000, with an
additional $25,000 allocated to a separate rodent control contract
(with AG Wildlife).

LEVEE MAINT PROJECT FY
25/26 BUDGET $120,000

Vegetation Control and Management $ 5,000.00
Rodent Control $25,000.00
Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing $15,000.00
Waterside Erosion Repair $25,000.00
General Levee Maintenance $50,000.00

EXHIBIT A: DRAFT PROJECT PLAN SET (will be amended to fit
budget)

After discussion of the Levee Maintenance Bid Project for Fiscal Year 25/26, the
Trustees present unanimously directed the District Engineer to prepare the Project
for competitive bidding and delegated authority to the Trustee President to
approve and execute a contract with the lowest responsive bidder on advice of the
District’s Engineer, on a motion by Trustee Garrett Arnaudo, seconded by
President Mark Bacchetti.

B. Outside of Levee Maintenance Bid Project there will be:
1. Standard vegetation control spraying by Custom Spray.
2. KSN is setting up contracts with AG Wildlife Management for
beaver depredation and control. Status update — waiting on

proper insurance documentation from AG Wildlife
Management.

1736581-1 2
1884853-1



1736581-1
1884853-1

3. Station Paddle Marker Replacement. Missing markers have
been inventoried. Will have student intern make up markers
and KSN'’s surveyors will install sometime after October 15.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTH DELTA BARRIERS PROJECT

A.

Review entry permit for Geotechnical Explorations for proposes
future Permanent Tidal Barriers on Grantline Canal and Old River.
KSN has been working with DWR on language regarding access
around drill sites. Upon much coordination, we have worked out
language with DWR that will benefit both parties. This will include
bypass around drill site Fabian Bell Canal Expect revised permits for
signature by end of week October 10™. Seeking the authorization of
the Board of Trustees for approval to sign permit should state
comments be acceptable to Pinasco/Board.

KSN will enter into contract with Kleinfelder to provide geotechnical
oversight per the attached proposal.

EXHIBIT B: DRAFT DWR PERMIT AGREEMENT AND EMAIL
COMMENTS

EXHIBIT C: KLEINFELDER PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING
GEOLOGY SERVICES

2023 HIGH WATER EVENT FEMA REIMBURSEMENT UPDATE

A.

$205,998.41 — Went through Environmental Health and Protection
(EHP). Claim has been obligated and recovery transitioning meeting
completed on July 24, 2025. This meeting was for FEMA to handoff
the claim to CalOES for further processing and payout.

KSN completed and submitted the signed Cal OES forms and SAM
registration. Next step is to transmit meeting minutes from the board
meeting where the forms were approved as CHN to be authorized
agent.

PARADISE CUT BYPASS EXTENSION PROJECT

A.

Review outcome of meeting held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025,
to review alternatives and potentially a preferred alternative.

No preferred alternative was selected due to the extraordinary cost.
The SJAFCA team was looking for ways to help pay for it by having
upstream, urban districts chip in and help pay for the project.

A lot of discussion was held about the capacity of urban and rural
district’s ability to fund a billion-dollar project.



EXHIBIT D: DOCUMENTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE SUMMARY
OF ALTERNATIVES AND REPORT FINDINGS

IV. PHASE 6 BACKSLOPE FLATTENING PROJECT
A. KSN has completed design plans for the project. Plan to bid and
construct project late spring, 2026 once it has been determined there
is no high-water event.
B. Budget estimate target figure $250,000.
EXHIBIT E: PROJECT PLAN SET

Item No. 11: There was no report on the correspondence in the agenda packet.

Item No. 12: Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out
that the next meeting was on December 2, 2025.

Item No. 13: Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and
the status of the District’s accounts. On a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded
by Trustee Garrett Arnaudo, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the
attached bills identified on the attached bills paid report.

Item No. 14: The meeting was adjourned at 11:55 a.m. by unanimous vote of the
Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan
Bacchetti.

Respectfully submitted,

Andy Pinasco, District Secretary

1736581-1 4
1884853-1



ITEM 5



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
FINANCIAL REPORT THROUGH NOVEMBER 2025
41.66% OF 2025/2026 FISCAL YEAR

Annual Budget Received Received
INCOME Amount Period TD YTD % YTD
INTEREST $ 15,000.00 | $ 5,773.00 | $ 12,014.00 80.09%
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE) $ 195,300.00 | $ 64,849.70 | $ 64,849.70 33.21%
5-Year Plan $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ -
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT $ 120,000.00 | $ - $ - 0.00%
FEMA Reimbursement $  200,000.00 | $ - $ - 0.00%
Total Income $ 545,300.00 | $ 70,622.70 | $ 76,863.70 14.10%
Annual Budget Expended Expended
EXPENSES Amount Period TD YTD % YTD
GENERAL
G1 County Assessment Administration $ 1,000.00 | $ - $ 953.10 95.31%
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies $ 300.00 | $ - $ - 0.00%
G3 General Engineering $ 40,000.00 | $ 578555 | § 11,670.30 29.18%
G4 Legal and Accounting $ 30,000.00 | $ 3,75557 | $ 9,759.62 32.53%
G5 Insurance $ 20,000.00 | $ 3,134.00 | $ 3,134.00 15.67%
G6 Contingency $ 3,000.00 | $ - $ - 0.00%
G7 |[Emgergency Equipment & Supplies $ -
Total General Expenses $ 94,300.00| $ 12,675.12 | $ 25,517.02 27.06%
LEVEE WORK
L1 Vegetation Control and Management $ 8,000.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 16,433.50 205.42%
L2 |Rodent Control $ 25,000.00 | $ 2461325 | $ 24,613.25 98.45%
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing $ - 19 - $ - 0.00%
L4 |Waterside Erosion Repair $ - 19 - $ - #DIV/0!
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening $ 250,000.00 | $ - $ 20,280.25 8.11%
L6 General Levee Maintenance $ 125,000.00 | $ 18,528.67 | $ 59,188.94 47.35%
L7 [DWR 5 Year Plan $ 15,000.00 | $ - $ - 0.00%
Total Levee Work $ 423,000.00| $ 55,141.92 | $ 120,515.94 28.49%
Total Expenses $ 517,300.00 | $ 67,817.04 | $ 146,032.96 28.23%
ANNUAL
BUDGET PTD YTD
AMOUNT INCOME/LOSS INCOME/LOSS
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 28,000.00 | $ 2,805.66 | $ (69,169.26)
Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2025-2026 $ 522,566.26
Revenues (YTD) $ 76,863.70
Expenses (YTD) $ 146,032.96
Total Cash in General Fund $ 453,397.00
Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account $ 1,332.14
Bank of Stockton $ 1,238.30
Total Available Cash $ 455,967.44

10




ITEM 6



CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 4, 2025

Board of Trustees
Reclamation District No. 773
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Reclamation
District No. 773 for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information, including the disclosures, which collectively comprise the
basic financial statements of Reclamation District No. 773 as of and for the year ended June 30,
2025. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) provide
for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and
analysis, to supplement Reclamation District No. 773’s basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. After a thorough review of the reporting standards and the costs associated with
implementation; we propose to exclude the required supplementary information, such as
management’s discussion and analysis. The reporting methodology proposed will minimize
district accounting fees. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to
Reclamation District No. 773’s remaining RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries
of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
- Governmental Funds.

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP. Reasonable assurance is a high level

3520 BROOKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 141 STOCKTON, CA 95219 | (209)938-1010 (209) 594-1250 FAX CSVCPAS.COM




of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and will include tests of your accounting
records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part
of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting
on behalf of the government.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an
unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the
audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with GAAS. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations
that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform
the appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting or
misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level
of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention,
unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by
our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts, and may include direct confirmation of cash and certain other assets and liabilities
by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We may request
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry.

Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you of your responsibilities.

13



Audit Procedures - Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including the system of
internal control, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide assurance
on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express no
such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under
AICPA professional standards.

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of Reclamation District No. 773’s compliance with
the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such
an opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility
for designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection and application of accounting
principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America with the oversight
of those charged with governance.

Management is also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, all financial records and
related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information
(including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers); and for the evaluation
of whether there are any conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial
doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going concern for the twelve months after
the financial statements date or shortly thereafter (for example, within an additional three months
of currently known). You are also responsible for providing us with access to all information of
which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions and other matters, additional information that we may request for
the purpose of the audit, and unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require
certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters.

14



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements
and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each
opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government
involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and others where
the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include
informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the
government received in communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others.
In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with
applicable laws and regulations.

With regard to using the auditor’s report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written
consent to reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents.

With regard to publishing the financial statements on your website, you understand that websites
are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information
contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information on the website with the
original document.

Other Services

We will also prepare standard, adjusting, or correcting journal entries and assist in preparing the
financial statements of Reclamation District No. 773 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles based on information provided by you. We will also prepare the Special
Districts Financial Transactions Report and the Government Compensation in California Report
of Reclamation District No. 773. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the services previously defined. We, in
our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any
action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for any nonattest services we provide;
oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with
suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the services; and
accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

Pauline Sanguinetti is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement
and signing the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. Our audit engagement ends on
delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be a separate, new
engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a new, specific
engagement letter for that service.

15



It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However, Croce,
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. does not keep any original client records, so we will return those
to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When records are returned
to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future use, including
potential examination by government or regulatory agencies. By your signature below, you
acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the seven-year period, Croce, Sanguinetti, &
Vander Veen, Inc. shall be free to destroy our records related to this engagement.

We expect our fees for the audit services set forth in this letter for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2025 not to exceed $6,200. Our invoices for the services outlined in this letter are payable on
presentation. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we
incur the additional costs.

You may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter. If
this occurs, we will communicate with you regarding the scope of the additional services and the
estimated fees. We also may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services.
In the absence of any other written communication from us documenting such additional services,
our services will continue to be governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

In the event that the District requires a single audit due to the expenditure of federal funds, we will
perform such an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996, and the provisions of the
Uniform Guidance. Services rendered in order to meet the aforementioned requirements will be
billed to you separately.

Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or threatened
litigation, etc.) by third parties arise against Reclamation District No. 773 or its officers
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Croce,
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide
information, depositions, or testimony, Reclamation District No. 773 hereby agrees to
compensate Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. (at our standard hourly rates then in effect)
for additional time charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.) and to indemnify us for any
attorney’s fees to represent Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc.

If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to settle
the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association or other
organization under its applicable rules for resolving professional accounting and related services
disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared
equally by all parties.

16



Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Reclamation District No. 773’s
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to those charged with governance of
Reclamation District No. 773. Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its
expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these
circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add
an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary, withdraw
from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with
you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or
have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or withdraw from this engagement.

If circumstances occur related to the condition of your records, the availability of sufficient,
appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk of material misstatement of the
financial statements caused by error, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets,
which in our professional judgment prevent us from completing the audit or forming an opinion
on the financial statements, we retain the right to take any course of action permitted by
professional standards, including declining to express an opinion or issue a report, or withdrawing
from the engagement.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Reclamation District No. 773 and believe this
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions,
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please
sign where indicated and return it to us. A copy of this engagement letter is enclosed for your files.
Very truly yours,

Lroce, W{'ﬁ, ¢ Vander Veen, Ine.

CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN, INC.
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Reclamation District No. 773.

Trustee signature:

Title:

Date:

17



CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 4, 2025

Board of Trustees
Reclamation District No. 773
Post Office Box 20

Stockton, California 95201

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and understanding of the services we are to provide
for Reclamation District No. 773 for the year ended June 30, 2025.

You have requested that we prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report of
Reclamation District No. 773 for the year ended June 30, 2025.

Our Responsibilities

The objective of our engagement is to prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions
Report in accordance with the requirements of the Controller of the State of California, which
differ from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We will
conduct our engagement in accordance with Statement on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA and comply with the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, including the ethical
principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you
will provide to us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing
an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor
provide any assurance on the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any misstatements, including those
caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or
noncompliance with laws and regulations.

Management Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and
understands that our role is to prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report in
accordance with the requirements of the Controller of the State of California. Management has
the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking the engagement
to prepare your Special Districts Financial Transactions Report in accordance with SSARS:

a. The prevention and detection of fraud.

b. To ensure that the entity complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its
activities.

3520 BROOKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 141 STOCKTON, CA 95219 | (209)938-1010 (209) 594-1250 FAX CSVCPAS.COM




c. The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other
information, including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement to
prepare the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report.

d. To provide us with:

1. Documentation, and other related information that is relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report,

ii. Additional information that may be requested for the purpose of the preparation
of the Special Districts Financial Transactions Report; and

iii. Unrestricted access to persons within Reclamation District No. 773 of whom
we determine necessary to communicate.

As part of our engagement, we will issue a disclaimer that will state that the Special Districts
Financial Transactions Report was not subjected to an audit, review, or compilation
engagement by us and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, conclusion, nor provide any
assurance on them.

Other Relevant Information
Pauline Sanguinetti is responsible for supervising the engagement.

We expect our fees for the services set forth in this letter for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025
not to exceed $650. Our invoices for the services outlined in this letter are payable on
presentation. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate before we incur the additional costs.

It is our policy to keep records related to this engagement for seven years. However, Croce,
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. does not keep any original client records, so we will return
those to you at the completion of the services rendered under this engagement. When records are
returned to you, it is your responsibility to retain and protect your records for possible future use,
including potential examination by government or regulatory agencies. By your signature below,
you acknowledge and agree that upon the expiration of the seven-year period, Croce,
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. shall be free to destroy our records related to this engagement.

Should any litigation or adverse action (such as audits by outside organizations and/or threatened
litigation, etc.) by third parties arise against Reclamation District No. 773 or its officers
subsequent to this engagement, which results in the subpoena of documents from Croce,
Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. and/or requires additional assistance from us to provide
information, depositions, or testimony, Reclamation District No. 773 hereby agrees to
compensate Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc. (at our standard hourly rates then in effect)
for additional time charges and other costs (copies, travel, etc.) and to indemnify us for any
attorney’s fees to represent Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen, Inc.

19



If any dispute arises among the parties hereto, the parties agree to first try in good faith to settle
the dispute by mediation administered by the American Arbitration Association or other
organization under its applicable rules for resolving professional accounting and related services
disputes before resorting to litigation. The costs of any mediation proceeding shall be shared
equally by all parties.

You agree to hold us harmless and to release, indemnify, and defend us from any liability or
costs, including attorney’s fees, resulting from management’s knowing misrepresentations to us.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Reclamation District No. 773 and believe this
letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions,
please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter,
please sign where indicated and return it to us. A copy of this engagement letter is enclosed for
your files.

Very truly yours,

Lroce, SW’(H, ¢ Vandtr Veen, Inc,

CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN, INC.
Certified Public Accountants

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Reclamation District No. 773.

Trustee signature:

Title:

Date:

20



ITEM 7



Ryan Baoshett, Tegice RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 (i ommer 5. Neudeek, Engincer
Garrett Arnaudo, Trustee F ABIAN TRAC T .
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2025

9:00 AM

ENGINEER’S REPORT

I. DELTA LEVEE SUBVENTIONS PROGRAM

A. Review Levee Maintenance Bid Project for Fiscal Year 2025/2026. Review
of the Bid Summary and recommendation for award

e The estimated Levee Maintenance Budget was $125,000 lowest responsive
responsible bidder came in at $167,610.76

e Confirm authorization to award to AM Stephens Construction the lowest
responsive responsible bidder.

EXHIBIT A: Award Recommendation for levee Maintenance Project FY
2025/26.

II. STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
SOUTH DELTA BARRIERS PROJECT —

A. Review entry permit for Geotechnical Explorations for proposes future
Permanent Tidal Barriers on Gantline Canal and Old River. KSN has been
working with DWR on language regarding access around drill sites. Upon
much coordination, we have worked out language with DWR that will benefit
both parties. This will include bypass around drill site Fabian Bell Canal.
DWR rejected this concept stating that this is outside the Environmental
permitting. KSN Inc does not recommend to RD 773 executing this permit
absent this condition being met, therefore KSN Inc will attempt to negotiate
with DWR and suggest RD 773 perform the ramp around the drill site and the
pay the District to perform thus eliminating their permit issues.

P:\2089_Fabian_Tract\0010 Enginecr Reports\251120 RD773 NOVEMBER 2025 doc 1112012025 Page 1of1

22



EXHIBIT A



KJELDSEN Stephen K. Sinnock, P.E.
SINNOCK i
N E U D E G |'< Barry O'Regan, P.E.

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

32U

J
0

2089-0400
25-01

October 31, 2025

Mr. Mark Bacchetti, President
Reclamation District No. 773
P.O. Box 20

Stockton, CA 95201-3020

Re: RD 404 Levee Maintenance Project — FY 2025/2026 — Award Recommendation
Dear Mr. Bacchetti,

On October 29, 2024, three bids were received at the office of the Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck, 711 North
Pershing Avenue, Stockton, for the RD773 Fabian Tract Levee Maintenance Project — FY 2025/2026. Three bids
were received and opened with the following results:

Bidder Bid Total

A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. $ 167,610.76
Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. $172,349.34
Robert Burns Construction, Inc. $ 189,326.00

I have reviewed the Bid Form and additional documentation submitted by the low bidder A.M. Stephens
Construction Co., Inc., and have found all documents to have been completed in accordance with the contract

documents.

Based upon my review of the bid documents, it is my recommendation that Reclamation District 773 award the
contract for the Project to A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. of Lodi, California in the amount of $167,610.76.

Please call me at 209-946-0268 if you have any questions regarding the above.

Sincerely,
KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, INC.

Gbséph Prescott, P.E.

w/enclosures
Bid Summary
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet
A M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. Bid Package
Project Plans

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton, CA 95203 | 209-946-0268 | www.ksninc.com
West Sacramento: 1550 Harbor Boulevard, Suite 212 | West Sacramento, CA 95691 | 916-403-5900

24



BID SUMMARY - ltemized

Owner: Reclamation District No. 773

Fabian Tract

Job Name: Fabian Tract Levee Maintenance Project

Levee Station 0+00 to 953+25

Job No.: 2089-0400

Bid Opening Date: 10/29/2025

Time: 10:00 AM
No. 1 No. 2 No. 3
Engineer's Estimate:  $130,000 A.M. Stephens Dino & Son Robert Burns
Construction Ditching Service Construction
Lodi, CA Stockton, CA Stockton, CA
Item Description Quantity/ Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
Unit Total Total Total
R 1 $2,500.00 $6,700.00 $3,741.84
L il Job $2,500.00 $6.700.00 $3,741.84
2 Rock Slope Protection - Class ! 852 $74.93 $66.97 $65.01
! Riprap (18" minus) Tons $63,840.36 $57,058.44 $55,388.52
3 Rock Slope Protection - Class V 150 $78.30 $75.85 $91.37
i Riprap (36" minus) Tons $11,745.00 $11,377.50 $13,705.50
260 $40.94 $111.34 $72.24
4 Supplemental Aggregate Base Tons $10,644.40 $28,948.40 $18.762.40
5 Vegetation Management - Selective 1 $57,245.00 $32,160.00 $47,639.74
) Tree & Shrub Removal & Trimming Job $57,245.00 $32,160.00 $47,639.74
6 Miscellaneous Gradin 1 $17,556.00 $30,045.00 $39,073.44
: 9 Job $17.556.00 $30.045.00 $39,073.44
. 1 $4,080.00 $6,060.00 $10,994.56
£ b Ll Job $4.080.00 $6.060.00 $10.994.56
TOTALS $167,610.76 $172,349.34 $189,326.00
Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, Inc. Page 1 of 1

10/29/2025

25



\90.,0»:

T PRE-BID MEETING
N (( NEUDECK SIGN-IN SHEET
inc. CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
FABIAN TRACT MAINTENANCE PROJECT FY25/26
2089-0400
Date: 10/21/2025 Location: RD773
Time: 10:00 AM
Name (Please Print) Agency/Company Contact Information
Email | jprescott@ksninc.com
Joseph Prescott KSN Inc.
Phone | 209-946-0268
sSatr Du s Robé+ Duras Email ?ﬁ‘;:";;ﬁtiﬁf:;: d
cons¥ Phone Q09 943 (56 5
Jr Soe=2 AM, Stphess Emall |=Se e
Phone | >0 7-992-0/38
DTK Email 01;10 : {
o 1feiss Ding gl Gan@phis 1P (7 08) 7l ~Leg15
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone
Email
Phone

Page \ of \

26



BID FORM

PROJECT NAME:
Reclamation District No. 773

SECTION 00 41 00

BID FORM

Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026

At Various Locations Between
Station 0+00 to Station 953+25

ARTICLE 1 - BID RECIPIENT
1.01 This Bid is submitted to:

Reclamation District No. 773

Fabian Tract

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement
with District in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or
indicated in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and in

accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
2.01 Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without

limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid security. This Bid will remain subject to

acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period of time that Bidder may
agree to in writing upon request of District.

ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS
3.01 In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, and any data and

reference items identified in the Bidding Documents, and hereby acknowledges receipt of the

following Addenda:

1. Addendum No. __1
2. Addendum No.
3. Addendum No.
4, Addendum No.
5. Addendum No.

n

Bidder's Initials ;

Bidder's Initials
Bidder's Initials
Bidder's Initials
Bidder's Initials

B. Bidder has visited the Site, conducted a thorough, alert visual examination of the Site and
adjacent areas, and become familiar with and satisfied itself as to the general, local, and Site

conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and has satisfied itself as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder has carefully studied all:

1. reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or adjacent to the Site and all
drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface or subsurface structures at the
Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to

Technical Data in such reports and drawings; and

2. reports and drawings relating to Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or
adjacent to the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially

with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026

Job No. 2089-0400-26
Addendum 1

BID FORM
004100-1

27



BID FORM

Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder itself; information commonly known to
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations obtained
from visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and any Site-related reports and drawings
identified in the Bidding Documents, with respect to the effect of such information,
observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the
means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by
Bidder; and (3) Bidder’s safety precautions and programs.

Bidder agrees, based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding
paragraph, that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data are
necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance of the Work at the price bid and
within the times required, and in accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding
Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by District and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies
that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and confirms that the written resolution
thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Bidder.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance and furnishing of the Work.

The submission of this Bid constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that Bidder
has complied with every requirement of this Article, and that without exception the Bid and all
prices in the Bid are premised upon performing and fumishing the Work required by the
Bidding Documents.

Bidder, and any Subcontractors listed on the Bid Form or that otherwise engage in the
performance of work under this Contract, are registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to State of California Labor Code §1725.5.

ARTICLE 4 - BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION
4.01 Bidder certifies that:

A

o

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or rules of any group,
association, organization, or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or
sham Bid; ‘

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive prai:tices in competing for
the Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 4.01.D:

1. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process;

2. "fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to influence
the bidding process to the detriment of District, (b) to establish bid prices at artificial non-
competitive levels, or (c) to deprive District of the benefits of free and open competition;

3. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with
or without the knowledge of District, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices at
artificial, non-competitive levels; and

4. “coercive practice” means haming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or
their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect the e
execution of the Contract.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-2

Addendum 1

28



BID FORM

ARTICLE 5 - BASIS OF BID
5.01 Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following price(s):

A. For all Work, an amount equal to the sum of the extended prices (established for each
separately identified item of Unit Price Work by multiplying the unit price times the actual
quantity of that item):

1. Schedule 1:

ESTIMATED UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1. Mobilization 1 Job Lump Sum $Z ,5 “(! Q(}
2. Rock Slope Protection - Class 852 TON $ —Tq .43 $( 15, 65'!& 39

Il Riprap (18" minus)

3.  Rock Slope Protection — Class 150 TON $ 16.30 s “ \ 145 00
V Riprap (36" minus)

4, Supplemental Aggregate Base 260 TON $ L‘ qu $ | 0, (ol-lu ; L} [

Vegetation Management -
5.  Selective Tree & Shrub 1 Job wmpsum $5 2.Z45 .00
Removal & Trimming

6. Miscellaneous Grading 1 Job Lump Sum $| L il Qﬁ

7. Other General Maintenance 1 Job LumpSum § L{ ‘ ﬂbﬂ 00

Subtotal: § '(ﬂ(ﬂ |U 7(.0
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: $ HQ l ! !2’]2 “ 0

Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to
be adequate to cover Contractor's overhead and profit for each separately identified item, and
(2) estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Bids, and final payment for all unit price Bid items will be based on actual quantities,
determined as provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION

6.01 Bidder agrees that the Work will be substantially complete and will be completed and ready for final
payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before the dates or
within the number of working days indicated in Section 52 00 00 - Agreement Form.

6.02 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 7 - ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID
7.01 The following documents are submitted with and made a condition of this Bid:
A. Required Bid security.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2083-0400-26 004100-3
Addendum 1

29




BID FORM

B. The following supplement(s) to the Bid Form are considered an integral part of the Bid Form.
Bidder has acknowledged each supplement with Bidder's name and initials at the bottom of
each supplement.

1. Section 00 4336 - Proposed Subcontractors Form
2. Section 00 4337 - Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire Form
3. Section 00 4340 - Noncollusion Declaration Form

ARTICLE 8 - DEFINED TERMS

8.01 The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary.Conditions.

Fabian - Leves Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-4
Addendum 1

30



BiID FORM

ARTICLE 9 - BID SUBMITTAL
9.01 This Bid is submitted by:

Bidder Name: R M 8{— <2h NS ' Y.

Signature: 0«£’ AJAJL_'

Print Name: ’«D\’\ﬂ Thuoads

Title: ﬂ-(j): A‘U/\"'
Date: (, l)(; rh)}mx‘ 20, 2025

(If Bidder is a corporation, a limited liability company, a partnership, or a joint venture, attach
evidence of authority to sign.)

California Contractor's DIR Registration Number:

looo0oUa0g

California Contractor's License Number and Expiration Date:
Hod723
% R\ 2021

Address for giving notices (postal and e-mail):

Yo. %Q)( \&6(7
Lo, Colfurnien 4524)
W omstePns.net

Telephone Number:

(204) 335~ 0\3(r

COPYRIGHT NOTICE
This document is a MODIFIED version of EJCDC® C-410, Copyright © 2013 by the National
Society of Professional Engineers, American Society of Civil Engineers, and American Council of
Engineering Companies, or is based in part on excerpts from EJCDC documents. Those portions of
the text that originated in published EJCDC documents remain subject to the copyright.

END OF SECTION

BID FORM

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
004100-5

Job No. 2089-0400-26
Addendum 1

31



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
A.M. STEPHENS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
May 1, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc., a
California corporation, ("Corporation") was held at the principal office of the corporation
located at 1030 N. Cluff Drive, Lodi, California, on May 1, 2025, at the hour of 10:00 a.m.,
notice of such meeting having been waived by all Directors.

The Directors present at such meeting were Andrew Stephens, Gregory Stephens, and
John Edwards, constituting all of the authorized number of the Directors of the
Corporation.

Director, Gregory Stephens, acted as Chairman and Secretary of the meeting. The
Chairman announced that it would be in order to elect officers of the corporation, to serve
for one year until the next regular annual meeting of the corporation. Director Gregory
Stephens, thanked John Edwards for his dedication to the company. After discussion,
and upon nomination duly made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously
elected to the offices as indicated:

Chief Executive Officer: Gregory Stephens
President: John Edwards
Vice President: Gabrielle Stephens
Vice President: Zachary Stephens
Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer: Gina Ostlund
Secretary Gregory Stephens

ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business, on motion duly made, seconded, and
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Gé)RY SABPHENS, Secretary

32



BID FORM

Fablan - Leves Maintenance Project - FY 2026/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2083-0400-26 004100-86
Addendum 1

33



KL_J ELDS EN Stephen K. Sinnock, P.E.
SINNOCK i
N E U D E G |'< Barry O'Regan, P.E.

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

s2lA

= |
0

2089-0400
25-01

October 31, 2025

Mr. Mark Bacchetti, President
Reclamation District No. 773
P.O. Box 20

Stockton, CA 95201-3020

Re: RD 404 Levee Maintenance Project — FY 2025/2026 — Award Recommendation
Dear Mr. Bacchetti,

On October 29, 2024, three bids were received at the office of the Kjeldsen Sinnock & Neudeck, 711 North
Pershing Avenue, Stockton, for the RD773 Fabian Tract Levee Maintenance Project — FY 2025/2026. Three bids
were received and opened with the following results:

Bidder Bid Total

A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. $ 167,610.76
Dino & Son Ditching Service Inc. $172,349.34
Robert Burns Construction, Inc. $ 189,326.00

I have reviewed the Bid Form and additional documentation submitted by the low bidder A.M. Stephens
Construction Co., Inc., and have found all documents to have been completed in accordance with the contract

documents.

Based upon my review of the bid documents, it is my recommendation that Reclamation District 773 award the
contract for the Project to A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. of Lodi, California in the amount of $167,610.76.

Please call me at 209-946-0268 if you have any questions regarding the above.

Sincerely,
KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, INC.

(Jmﬁz O
6Bséph Prescott, P.E.

w/enclosures
Bid Summary
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet
A .M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc. Bid Package
Project Plans

Corporste Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton, CA 85203 | 209-046-0268 | www ksninc.com
West Sacramento: 1550 Harbor Boulevard, Suite 212 | West Sacramento, CA 95691 | 916-403-5200



BID SUMMARY - Itemized

Owner: Reclamation District No. 773

Fabian Tract

Job Name: Fabian Tract Levee Maintenance Project

Levee Station 0+00 to 953+25

Job No.: 2089-0400

Bid Opening Date: 10/29/2025

Time: 10:00 AM
No. 1 No. 2 No. 3
Engineer’s Estimate:  $130,000 A M. Stephens Dino & Son Robert Burns
Construction Ditching Service Construction
Lodi, CA Stockton, CA Stockton, CA
Item Description Quantity/ Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
Unit Total Total Total
I 1 $2,500.00 $6,700.00 $3,741.84
. Mobilization Job $2,500.00 $6.700.00 $3,741.84
2 Rock Slope Protection - Class Il 852 $74.93 $66.97 $65.01
' Riprap (18" minus) Tons $63,840.36 $57,058.44 $55,388.52
3 Rock Slope Protection - Class V 150 $78.30 $75.85 $91.37
i Riprap (36" minus) Tons $11,745.00 $11,377.50 $13,705.50
260 $40.94 $111.34 $72.24
4 Supplemental Aggregate Base Tons $10,644.40 $28,948.40 $18,782.40
5 Vegetation Management - Selective 1 $57,245.00 $32,160.00 $47,639.74
' Tree & Shrub Removal & Trimming Job $57,245.00 $32,160.00 $47,639.74
R N 1 $17,556.00 $30,045.00 $39,073.44
e MiscslisnepisiGrading Job $17.556.00 $30,045.00 $39.073.44
. 1 $4,080.00 $6,060.00 $10,994.56
& SUIEACENSE, HSIISIaeD Job $4,080.00 $6.060.00 $10,994.56
TOTALS $167,610.76 $172,349.34 $189,326.00
Kijeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck, inc. Page 1 of 1

10/29/2025

35



K (( KJELDSEN
S )\ sINNOCK
e e

PRE-BID MEETING

SIGN-IN SHEET

FABIAN TRACT MAINTENANCE PROJECT FY25/26

Date: 10/21/2025
Time: 10:00 AM

2089-0400

Location:

RD773

Name (Please Print)

Agency/Company

Contact Information

Joseph Prescott

KSN Inc.

Email

jprescott@ksninc.com

Phone

209-946-0268

S~ Duns

ober+ Durns
cons+

Email

ECOUESt @ 1oL, erF EUrny
COnstruec tran, coin

Phone

209 943 g6 7

Jr Seer=2

AM, fﬂfw%

Emai

—_—
.__)( e’

Phone

209-932-0/30

oL
Oine_r1seses

Df‘hr) QAA ‘5@40,/71.,1?

Email

f/l"to an L4

Phone

[204) 47l ~Les15

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Email

Phone

Page \. of \

36



BID FORM

SECTION 00 41 00
BID FORM

PROJECT NAME:
Reclamation District No. 773
Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
At Various Locations Between
Station 0+00 to Station 953+25

ARTICLE 1 - BID RECIPIENT

1.01 This Bid is submitted to:
Reclamation District No. 773
Fabian Tract

1.02 The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into an Agreement
with District in the form included in the Bidding Documents to perform all Work as specified or
indicated in the Bidding Documents for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid and in
accordance with the other terms and conditions of the Bidding Documents.

ARTICLE 2 - BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

2.01 Bidder accepts all of the terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders, including without
limitation those dealing with the disposition of Bid security. This Bid will remain subject to
acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period of time that Bidder may
agree to in writing upon request of District.

ARTICLE 3 - BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS

3.01 In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:

A. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Bidding Documents, and any data and
reference items identified in the Bidding Documents, and hereby acknowledges receipt of the
following Addenda:

1. Addendum No. __1 Bidder's Initials _
2. Addendum No. Bidder's Initials
3.  Addendum No. Bidder's Initials
4. Addendum No. Bidder's Initials
5. Addendum No. Bidder's Initials

B. Bidder has visited the Site, conducted a thorough, alert visual examination of the Site and
adjacent areas, and become familiar with and satisfied itself as to the general, local, and Site
conditions that may affect cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

C. Bidder is familiar with and has satisfied itself as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect
cost, progress, and performance of the Work.

D. Bidder has carefully studied all;

1. reports of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or adjacent to the Site and all
drawings of physical conditions relating to existing surface or subsurface structures at the
Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially with respect to
Technical Data in such reports and drawings; and

2. reports and drawings relating to Hazardous Environmental Conditions, if any, at or
adjacent to the Site that have been identified in the Supplementary Conditions, especially
with respect to Technical Data in such reports and drawings.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 20838-0400-26 004100-1
Addendum 1

37



BID FORM

Bidder has considered the information known to Bidder itself; information commonly known to
contractors doing business in the locality of the Site; information and observations obtained
from visits to the Site; the Bidding Documents; and any Site-related reports and drawings
identified in the Bidding Documents, with respect to the effect of such information,
observations, and documents on (1) the cost, progress, and performance of the Work; (2) the
means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures of construction to be employed by
Bidder; and (3) Bidder's safety precautions and programs.

Bidder agrees, based on the information and observations referred to in the preceding
paragraph, that no further examinations, investigations, explorations, tests, studies, or data are
necessary for the determination of this Bid for performance of the Work at the price bid and
within the times required, and in accordance with the -other terms and conditions of the Bidding
Documents.

Bidder is aware of the general nature of work to be performed by District and others at the Site
that relates to the Work as indicated in the Bidding Documents.

Bidder has given Engineer written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies
that Bidder has discovered in the Bidding Documents, and confirms that the written resolution
thereof by Engineer is acceptable to Bidder.

The Bidding Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey understanding of all
terms and conditions for the performance and fumnishing of the Work.

The submission of this Bid constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that Bidder
has complied with every requirement of this Article, and that without exception the Bid and all
prices in the Bid are premised upon performing and fumishing the Work required by the
Bidding Documents.

Bidder, and any Subcontractors listed on the Bid Form or that otherwise engage in the
performance of work under this Contract, are registered with the Department of Industrial
Relations pursuant to State of California Labor Code §1725.5.

ARTICLE 4 - BIDDER’S CERTIFICATION
4.01 Bidder certifies that:

A.

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed individual or
entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or rules of any group,
association, organization, or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a false or
sham Bid;

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in competing for
the Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 4.01.D:

1. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of any thing of value
likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process;

2. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to influence
the bidding process to the detriment of District, (b) to establish bid prices at artificial non-
competitive levels, or (c) to deprive District of the benefits of free and open competition;

3. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with
or without the knowledge of District, a purpose of which is to establish bid prices at
artificial, non-competitive levels; and

4. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons or
their property to influence their participation in the bidding process or affect the e
execution of the Contract.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-2

Addendum 1

38



BID FORM

ARTICLE 5 - BASIS OF BID
5.01 Bidder will complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents for the following price(s):

A. For all Work, an amount equal to the sum of the extended prices (established for each
separately identified item of Unit Price Work by multiplying the unit price times the actual
quantity of that item):

1. Schedule 1:

ESTIMATED UNIT
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE TOTAL

1. Mobilization 1900 Lumpsum $2,25 ()().00

2. Rock Slope Protection — Class 852 TON $ 7"‘6’3 s(1% ﬁ :
Il Riprap (18” minus)

3. Rock Slope Protection — Class 150 TON $ 1& 30 s “; 145, 00
V Riprap (36” minus)

4.  Supplemental Aggregate Base 260 TON $ L‘U qq $ l 0.GHU. 44

Vegetation Management -
5. Selective Tree & Shrub 1 Job LumpSum § 57. Z‘-I 5.00
Removal & Trimming

6. Miscellaneous Grading 1 Job Lump Sum $| [, S50, Qﬂ

7.  Other General Maintenance 1 Job LumpSum $4 ; (60.00

Subtotal: $ “2 I,(2|]J Z(_o
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: $ “Q 1.[2“2 2{2

Bidder acknowledges that (1) each Bid Unit Price includes an amount considered by Bidder to
be adequate to cover Contractor’s overhead and profit for each separately identified item, and
(2) estimated quantities are not guaranteed, and are solely for the purpose of comparison of
Bids, and final payment for all unit price Bid items will be based on actual quantities,
determined as provided in the Contract Documents.

ARTICLE 6 - TIME OF COMPLETION

6.01 Bidder agrees that the Work will be substantially complete and will be completed and ready for final
payment in accordance with Paragraph 15.06 of the General Conditions on or before the dates or
within the number of working days indicated in Section 52 00 00 - Agreement Form.,

6.02 Bidder accepts the provisions of the Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 7 - ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID
7.01 The following documents are submitted with and made a condition of this Bid:
A. Required Bid security.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-3
Addendum 1

39




BID FORM

8. The following supplementi(s) to the Bid Fomm are considered an integral part of the Bid Form.
Bidder has acknowledged each supplement with Bidder's name and initials at the bottom of
each supplement.

1. Section 00 4336 - Proposed Subcontractors Form
2. Section 00 4337 - Public Contract Code Section 10162 Questionnaire Form
3. Section 00 4340 - Noncollusion Declaration Form

ARTICLE 8 - DEFINED TERMS

8.01 The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary. Conditions.

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-4
Addendum 1

40



BID FORM

ARTICLE 9 - BID SUBMITTAL
9.01 This Bid is submitted by:

Bidder Name:

NS
Signature: %’ -O"'j(f—/

Print Name: '{YDV\ A f_/lu.)mr AS
Title: W(f)a Am+
Date: L ')L ;h)b—u" 24, W

(If Bidder is a corporation, a limited liability company, a partnership, or a joint venture, attach
evidence of authority to sign.)

California Contractor's DIR Registration Number:

Loono Uag

California Contractor’'s License Number and Expiration Date:
HoH723
5 R\ 2021

Address for giving notices (postal and e-mail):

P.0. Bex \6UT
Lodi, Caldernicn A5z24)
WA omstePnns. et

Telephone Number:

(204) 335 0\3(p

COPYRIGHT NOTICE

This document is a MODIFIED version of EJCDC® C-410, Copyright © 2013 by the National
Society of Professional Engineers, American Society of Civil Engineers, and American Council of
Engineering Companies, or is based in part on excerpts from EJCDC documents. Those portions of
the text that originated in published EJCDC documents remain subject to the copyright.

END OF SECTION

BID FORM

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
004100-5

Job No. 2089-0400-26
Addendum 1

41



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
A.M. STEPHENS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
May 1, 2025 at 10:00 a.m.

A Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of A.M. Stephens Construction Co., Inc., a
California corporation, ("Corporation") was held at the principal office of the corporation
located at 1030 N. Cluff Drive, Lodi, California, on May 1, 2025, at the hour of 10:00 a.m.,
notice of such meeting having been waived by all Directors.

The Directors present at such meeting were Andrew Stephens, Gregory Stephens, and

John Edwards, constituting all of the authorized number of the Directors of the
Corporation.

Director, Gregory Stephens, acted as Chairman and Secretary of the meeting. The
Chairman announced that it would be in order to elect officers of the corporation, to serve
for one year until the next regular annual meeting of the corporation. Director Gregory
Stephens, thanked John Edwards for his dedication to the company. After discussion,

and upon nomination duly made and seconded, the following persons were unanimously
elected to the offices as indicated:

Chief Executive Officer: Gregory Stephens
President: John Edwards
Vice President: Gabrielle Stephens
Vice President: Zachary Stephens
Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer: Gina Ostlund
Secretary Gregory Stephens

ADJOURNMENT. There being no further business, on motion duly made, seconded, and
unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

GREGORY PHENS, Secretary

42



BID FORM

Fablan - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 BID FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004100-86
Addendum 1

43



BiD FORM SUPPLEMENT

SECTION 00 43 36
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

PROJECT NAME:
Reclamation District No. 773
Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
At Various Locations Between
Station 0+00 to Station 953+25

ARTICLE 1 - LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS:

1.01 Listed hereinafter is the name and place of business of each Subcontractor who wili be employed,
and the portion and amount of Work that each will perform if the contract is awarded to the
undersigned. Bidder acknowledges that under the State of California Public Contract Code §4100
et seq. (specifically §4104), he or she must clearly set forth:

A. "The name, the location of the place of business, the California contractor license number, and
public works contractor registration number issued pursuant to §1725.5 of the Labor Code of
each Subcontractor who will perform work or labor or render service to the Prime Contractor in
or about the construction of the work or improvement, or a Subcontractor licensed by the State
of California who, under subcontract to the Prime Contractor, specially fabricates and installs a
portion of the Work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the plans and
specifications, in an amount in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the Prime Contractor's total
bid or, in the case of bids or offers for the construction of streets or highways, including
bridges, in excess of one-half of 1 percent of the Prime Contractor’s total Bid or ten thousand
dollars ($10,000), whichever is greater."”

B. “The portion of the Work that will be done by each Subcontractor under this act. The Prime
Contractor shall list only one Subcontractor for each portion as is defined by the Prime
Contractor in his or her Bid."

1.02 Furthermore, Bidder acknowledges that any violations of this chapter of the Public Contract Code
shall subject him or her to the penalties set forth in §4110 and §4111.

Subcontractor Name / DIR Number /
Portion of Work Place of Business License Number /
n n 6 @ Amount of Work
$
$
Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 00 43 36- 1



BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

Subcontractor Name / DIR Number /
Portion of Work Place of Business License Number /
Amount of Work
$
$
$
$
$
$
. » —
Bidder Name: gl!\,jj;( gh s (¢ 15‘\'\(00‘10“( :4} XL Bidder Initials: /%
END OF SECTION
Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 0043 36 - 2

45



BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

SECTION 00 43 37
PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE §10162 QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

PROJECT NAME:
Reclamation District No. 773
Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
At Various Locations Between
Station 0+00 to Station 953+25

ARTICLE 1 - PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE §10162 QUESTIONNAIRE:

1.01 Has the Bidder, any officer of such Bidder, or any employee of such Bidder who has a proprietary
interest in such Bidder, has ever been disqualified, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding
on, or completing a federal, state, or local government project because of a violation of law or a

safety regulation?
YES: NO: _‘Z_

If the answer is "Yes", explain the circumstances below in the following space:

NI &

Bidder Name:ﬂ M ﬁbﬁf\mm; Quﬂm;xjjm !};.; Ql(/. Bidder Initials: (;&

END OF SECTION

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE §10162 QUESTIONNAIRE FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004337-1

46



BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
Job No. 2089-0400-26

PUBLIC CONTRACT CODE §10162 QUESTIONNAIRE FORM
004337-2

47




BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

SECTION 00 43 40
NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION FORM

PROJECT NAME:
Reclamation District No. 773
Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
At Various Locations Between
Station 0+00 to Station 953+25
ARTICLE 1 - NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED
WITH BID:
1.01 The undersigned declares:

A lamthe YV LS;Aw*’ of Mt :j‘_\z?_hgm (M3ﬂ vohon (g, .f{l(/.

B.

the party making the foregoing bid.

The bid is not made in the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, partnership,
company, association, organization, or corporation. The bid is genuine and not collusive or
sham. The bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other bidder to put in a
false or sham bid. The bidder has not directly or indirectly colluded, conspired, connived, or
agreed with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or to refrain from bidding. The
bidder has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement, communication, or
conference with anyone to fix the bid price of the bidder or any other bidder, or to fix any
overhead, profit, or cost element of the bid price, or of that of any other bidder. All statements
contained in the bid are true. The bidder has not, directly or indirectly, submitted his or her bid
price or any breakdown thereof, or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative
thereto, to any corporation, partnership, company, association, organization, bid depository, or
to any member or agent thereof, to effectuate a collusive or sham bid, and has not paid, and
will not pay, any person or entity for such purpose.

Any person executing this declaration on behalf of a bidder that is a corporation, partnership,
joint venture, limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or any other entity, hereby
represents that he or she has full power to execute, and does execute, this declaration on
behalf of the bidder.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is

true and correct and that this declaration is gxecyted on tk :\?)QAC Z4 , 2025, at the City
of | oA [,_ , St {?g] .‘_r@[n[g .
Signature: ﬂ, ‘”'/('/’

Print Name: ‘?J/DY\V\ ‘gAW{A f(/lmS

Bidder Name:A.m. 5}3 ;th Nb [ DashvoChan Ca,/]m( ,. Bidder Initials: (7{,

END OF SECTION

Fabian - Levee Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026 NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION FORM
Job No. 2089-0400-26 004340-1

48



CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
e DTS P DD e S T TR T R b e B S T AN B PO S e A e B S e I T e e e e

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of 60\(\ TOaﬁfvu\n
On &/'\’DW ¢4. ¢0% before me, AM“S{JV’I LU%S NMA(\! /Pb'b\'o

Date re Insert Name and Title of the Officer

_b
personally appeared G—D\ﬂﬂ W dS

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing
paragraph is true and correct.

g 5 ADDYSON LUIS .’:
Com, ¥ 2457935

0 NoTagy puaLic-catirora U] WITNESS my hand and official seal.
TN e
~ e
Signature 4%
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Si atur%‘ Notary Public
OPTIONAL v

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:

Document Date: Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer’s Name: Signer's Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):

0 Partner — O Limited O General 0O Partner - 1 Limited O General

O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual O Attorney in Fact

0 Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other:

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

R R S T e AR e SRS S RSSO RS S RIS RE AR BB
©2019 Nationa! Notary Association

49




BID FORM SUPPLEMENT

Fabian - Levea Maintenance Project - FY 2025/2026
Job No. 2089-0400-26

NONCOLLUSION DECLARATION FORM
004340-2

50




Bond No._ BID BOND

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned, »-M. STEPHENS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

---------------------------------------------- st memsssssssscssssssmessces--------=---=  gg Principal, and

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

as Surety, are hereby held and firmly bound unto _ RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 - FABIAN TRACT

----------------------------------------------------------- as Owner in the penal sum of

TEN PERCENT AMOUNT OF BID
for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind ourselves, successors and assigns.

Signed, this  9ond day of OCTORER 2025

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to RECI.LAMATION DISTRICT

NO. 773 - FABIAN TRACT === = e mmooocomomommmmmmomom oo a certain

Bid, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof to enter into a contract in writing, for the _LEVEE MAINTENANCE

PROJECT-FY 2025/2026 AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS BETWEEN STATION 0.00+ TO STATION

953+25, SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALTFORNTIA. JOBR NO. 2089-0400-26.

NOW THEREFORE,
(a) If said Bid shall be rejected, or in the alternate,

(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall execute and deliver a contract in the Form of Contract attached
hereto (properly completed in accordance with said Bid) and shall furnish a bond for his faithful performance of said
contract, and for the payment of all persons performing labor or furnishing materials in connection therewith, and shall in
all other respects perform the agreement created by the acceptance of said Bid,

then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood and agreed
that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal amount of this obligation as '
herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its bond shall be in no way
impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Owner may accept such Bid; and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are
corporations have caused their corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their proper officers, the
day and year first set forth above.

A.M. STEPHENS CONS CTION CO., INC.(LS)

By:

J OHN EDWARDS, PRESIDENT

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
Surety

OKUNA A ATTORNEY - IN-FACT

51



Western Surety Company

POWER OF ATTORNEY APPOINTING INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY-IN-FACT

Know All Men By These Presents, That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a South Dakota corporation, is a duly organized and existing corporation having its
principal office in the City of Sioux Falls, and State of South Dakota, and that it does by virtue of the signature and seal herein affixed hereby make, constitute and appoint

Jeff Tokunaga, James Peterson Watt, Todd Bowman, Stephen Nelson, Individually

of Stockton, CA, its true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact with full power and authority hereby conferred to sign, seal and execute for and on its behalf bonds, undertakings
and other obligatory instruments of similar nature

= In Unlimited Amounts -

and to bind it thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such instruments were signed by a duly authorized officer of the corporation and all the acts of said Attorney,
pursuant to the authority hereby given, are hereby ratified and confimmed.

This Power of Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the Authorizing By-Laws and Resolutions printed at the botlom of this page, duly
adopted, as indicated, by the shareholders of the corporation.

In Witness Whereof, WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed by its Vice President and its corporate seal to be hereto affixed on

this 3rd day of November, 2023.
WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

0-7_aaz’:

Larry Kasten, Vice President

State of South Dakota }
County of Minnehaha

On this 3rd day of November, 2023, before me personally came Larry Kasten, to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say: that he resides in
the City of Sioux Falls, State of South Dakota; that he is a Vice President of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY described in and which executed the above instrument;
that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed pursuant to authority given by the Board
of Directors of said corporation and that he signed his name thereto pursuant to like authority, and acknowledges same to be the act and deed of said corporation.

My commission expires ; M. BENT §
z NOTARY PUBLIC ZEiyg
March 2, 2026 ; SOUTH DAKOTACS) Vs M
H H .
M. Bent, Notary Public
CERTIFICATE

I, L. Nelson, Assistant Secretary of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY do hereby certify that the Power of Attomey hereinabove set forth is still in force, and further
certify that the By-Law and Resolutions of the corporation printed below this certificate are still in force. In testimony whereof I have hereunto subscribed my name and
affixed the seal of the said corporation this 22nd day of October, 2025.

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY

. Nelson, Assistant Secretary

Authorizing By-Laws and Resolutions
ADOPTED BY THE SHAREHOLDERS OF WESTERN SURETY COMPANY
This Power of Attomey is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-Law duly adopted by the shareholders of the Company.

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attomey, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate name of the Company by
the President, Secretary, and Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any
Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint Attorneys in Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or
undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other
obligations of the corporation The signature of any such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile.

This Power of Attorney is signed by Lairy Kasten, Vice President, who has been authorized pursuant to the above Bylaw to execute power of attorneys on behalf of
Western Surety Company.

This Power of Attorney may be signed by digital signature and sealed by a digital or otherwise electronic-formatted corporate seal under and by the authority of the
following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company by unanimous written consent dated the 27" day of April, 2022:

“RESOLVED: That it is in the best interest of the Company to periodically ratify and confirm any corporate documents signed by digital signatures and to ratify and
confirm the use of a digital or otherwise electronic-formatted corporate seal, each to be considered the act and deed of the Company.”

Go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner / Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage, if you want to verify bond authenticity.

Form F4280-6-2023

52



CALIFORNIA ALL-PURPOSE ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California )
County of San Joaquin )
On October 22 2025 before me, Mia Sophia Mancuso, Notary Public
Date Here Insert Name and Title of the Officer
personally appeared Jeffery Tokunaga

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in
his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

| certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws
of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph
is true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

MIA SOPHIA RANCUSO Signature %\ %pﬁe_ Hlnrtee

Notary Public - Callfernia

San Jeaquin County & Signature of Notary Public
Commission # 2486481
My Comm, Expires Apr 9, 2028

Place Notary Seal Above

OPTIONAL
Though this section is optional, completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document: Bid Bond

Document Date: October 22, 2025 Number of Pages:
Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

1 Corporate Officer — Title(s): [ Corporate Officer — Title(s):

[ Partner — [ Limited [ General [0 Partner — [ Limited [ General

[ individual [J Attomey in Fact O Individual [J Attorney in Fact

O Trustee [J Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
(1 Other: O Other:

Signer Is Representing: Signer Is Representing:

©2015 National Notary Association - www.NationalNotary.org - 1-800.US NOTARY ({-800-876.6827)  ter #5907

53



CALIFORNIA ACKNOWLEDGMENT CIVIL CODE § 1189
O R R B S T ¥ N R O e NS R DS B S S B T OO FOrRB RO S Ime s

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document.

State of California }

County of kaﬂ \Qﬂqui
On QQ@W 2, 1026 before me, ﬂou\‘&')ﬂ Lui S, NW’W Yolio

re Insert Name and Title of the Officer

Date
personally appeared jDVW\ KJW\/AS

Name(s) of Signer(s)

who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed
to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their
authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity
upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the
laws of the State of California that the foregoing

I j = 2 ADDYSON LUIS & paragraph is true and correct.
0 g@g LB WITNESS my hand and official seal.
SAN JoaquINCOUNTY ™
Sows>” My Comn. Exp. AUG. 6, 2027 3
Signature
Place Notary Seal and/or Stamp Above Signature of Notary Public
OPTIONAL

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or
fraudulent reattachment of this form to an unintended document.

Description of Attached Document
Title or Type of Document:
Document Date: Number of Pages:

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above:

Capacity(ies) Claimed by Signer(s)

Signer's Name: Signer's Name:

O Corporate Officer — Title(s): O Corporate Officer — Title(s):

0O Partner - O Limited O General 1 Partner — O Limited O General

O Individual O Attorney in Fact O Individual 0 Attorney in Fact

O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator O Trustee O Guardian or Conservator
O Other: O Other;

Signer is Representing: Signer is Representing:

SRS

PIoI T E FrE I [P S Toter S s e P s s A e T ek g = e e EET AR S R S E R
©2019 National Notary Association




K |‘< \_] E LD S E N Stephen K. Sinnock, P.E.
S ) SINNOCK o e
N ( NEUDECK Bany ORegan, PE.

inc CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
2089-0400
10-200
October 23, 2025
ADDENDUM NO. 1
OWNER: Reclamation District No. 773
PROJECT: Fabian Tract Levee Maintenance Project - FY2025/2026
BID OPENING: The Bid opening date has changed to: October 29, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.
NOTICE TO BIDDERS Please note the following revisions, additions, deletions, changes
AND PLAN HOLDERS: and/or modifications for the above referenced project.
Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by Number and Initials on
the Bid Form, page 00 41 00 - 1. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum No. 1 on the Bid Form may result in rejection of the
Contractor’s Bid.
SPECIFICATIONS: 00 11 16 — Invitation to Bid: Updated estimate and bid opening date.
00 41 00 — Bid Form: Updated bid items.
00 52 00 — Agreement Form: Updated to match bid form.
PLANS
1. Sheets C-201 — C-205: Updated work sites.
2. Sheet CG101: Added additional notes.
3. Sheet C-601: Updated work site schedules.
BID FORM: Contractor to acknowledge Addendum No. 1 and initial form on page
00 4100 -1.
Sincerely,
KJELDSEN, SINNOCK & NEUDECK, INC.
/ g - ,
J(tiéeéh D. Prescott, P.E.
J
Enclosures:

Addendum 1 Bid Documents for RD773 — Fabian Tract Maintenance Project FY 2025/2026

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockton. CA 95203 | 209-946-0268 | www ksninc.com
West Sacramento 1355 Halyard Drive, Suite 100 | West Sacramento, CA 95691 | 916-403-5900

55




56



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773
FABIAN TRACT

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT - FY 2025/2026

AT VARICUS LOCATIONS
FROM STATION 0+00 TO STATION 953+25

1394\ 620_CADASne1s\ G001 dag

{;m -t “};’iﬁ‘“‘:}:‘\ f DWG NO. SHEETNO.  _DESCRIFTION ﬁ\
e bk [ st 1 TITLE SHEET

: Ciscosery ey mﬂ' i 002 2 NOTES

2 PROJECT c-101 3 BASE MAP

g / SIE ") C201-C205 4-8 PLANVIEW

g b bkl cot0t 9 RAMP GRADING

Q _ : m",“‘"‘"‘ C-H01 - C-502 10-11 DETAILS

3 J ——t N a0t n WORK SITE SCHEDULE

ft L™ - fricy \

3

\

PR,
\ PROJECT SITE MAP

A\

(T, i ? - — e
VICINITY MAP / \ SHEET INDEX

06I\400_Annuol_ta
5\ 70m

TRAWING SCALE ‘RECLAMATION DISTRICT NG, 773
TN Poie v LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT - FY 20257206
SAN JOADUIN COUNTY, CA

K {{ KJELDSEMN
e ﬁis SINNDCK wrsie
inc.

NEUDECK st s
. cainn

UG DAL SEE
o w
mksrioz. aom 01400550

FLE SPL” +\20B9_
o
B

F

TITLE SHEET

57



Ml 30 P 030,

o D00 Mg B PP LYY

o 1T, AT = Bk

mE serc: p
PLOT DATE:

AL Wy 2. FoR ™E  CONTROL OF EROSION. ABBREVIATIONS

PRIGA TO THE START
L At Lo o o ENSURE THAT SLRVEY MOMATENTS ! sl . o weer
AL DOMT AT WD Tl CONTRASTON. O 0 RETERENT ML WAL BE COMDUCTID T H1WTS ERDSION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVOE FILL DR SHALL EXCAVATE AS AC ASPHALTIC CONCRETE w Law PaINT
4 el AT OF Tef PO CT SURVEYOR. . BE NECESSRY T BC BEGINNNO OF CURVE. T LEFT
mnmlmuwxmlmmﬂ wuwn ﬂ(] LR sl bt AND ANOTHER THE BFE BASE FLOGD ELEVATION NAX UMM
Imiwml T CONTRAG AT DTN COUNTY SURVEY DR, (LAND SURVEYORS' ACT SECTION #T71) B BENCHNARK NN MNDIM
AHKL RS 8 RS0 AN TD h‘ﬂ“hw (umm el Lt CDFW ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT o CENTER TO CENTER MW AEANHIGHER HOH WATER
ey A A o omwe MW HELOWERLOWWATER
ENVIRONMENTAL NOTES 1. AL WORK SHALL s N NORTH, NORTHNG
1 TeECONTRACTIN (AL ATWY Dol ENCINETN 42 200 Dabsng LLIBULAS OF of MOLRY Iom 1Y BY 1S NADE PART Y CUHIC YARD (] NEW
Thell CXRAEN IOVENT OF i ! NOT (DUST, R DDCUMENTS. OF ABLE THE o DIAVETER NC HOT N CONTRACT
ANY 'VIOLATE THE AMOUNT WATERSIDE o INENSION NO MUBER
1 fvent ot ANY LEGALLY ‘THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALST ABATE OUST SLOPE, AND LANDSIDE SLOPE AND' O QWSE BLEVATION NTs NOT TOSCALE
A ML 1000 DANTL MAINTENAHCE AND INSPECTION. E EAST, EASTNO oc o
A OFAPLEIL Tl WECONTY OF ThE OFTRIT Y LOVET 000 S50 DY ETTM ] oo OUTSIDE DIAMETER
‘SUBSTITUTE FOR SWEEFING OR DTHER METHODS. EA EACH n PROPERTY UNE
& T CONTRACTON Bl COMPLT STH d, RPPICRRE FESERAL SSATE COUNTY K LOCA. 23 END OF CURVE PRC  POINT OF REVERSE CLRVATLRE
SLDUTLENTY A2 BECUAED T8 SRAPL COMTROL WA I0SEST SATTTY (L) e £ f 2 SHAl WITH ALL PERMTS. 1STING GAOUKD R
LRI T PROTECT STREAMS. aL ELEEV ATION RC RELATIVE COMPACTION
BITUVENS, MATERIALS AND SMALL CONDUCT & EDOE OF PAVEMENT Row RIGHT-ORMAY
L eommer v pon I CIRE WL oA At
DITRCTEAMARIION Dl (ONTRALTIN WL L~ TN MR L EX SPEC  SPEOFCATION
AOTUNEDN T DITMCTS AR N . Fa ANISH GRADE SF
1 THROUGHOUT ALL| AND LINTL FANAL - LS STA STATION
4 GIA ACCEFTANCE OF THE PROJECT, T FoOT, FEET S STRNDARD
& T 08 (GRADE BREAK Y SOUARE YARD
FEPAALD WOPE  HOHDENSTY POLYEENE P TROUAY
e HORIZ  HORIZONTAL ™ TON
DUST AND MUD CONTROL. L4 HIGHPONT ™
T DL U 1 T, O DU B DL L TGN TRAITRD Sl B URTID B B I Io CRAMETEF o UNLESS NOTED DTHERWISE
CHETMCTLOAT OASE D ASETLL ASA0E LALLEL SN APPRIVED. + DLRINO’ KEEP ALL N RO, INCHES VERT  VERTK
3 W b wBR
" pTpT— TR, Coma
LOCAL TAFRE. FREE A0 CLEAR FROMMEL
[ g T 0. CONVENTIONS
WO WL e LS 'CONTROL TO PREVENT CROP
reocr T ThaT b~ DOICOMK-VERTICA A HRZONTAL

OTHER CONDITIONS WHICH MGHT DAMAGE CROPS.

B TR L R ETION L OOME o s i it

AT RE OUIAED R LSRR f AL TRNES S0 LOP) BT 0T LMTED T [ PROECT
LEVATIAN ALK EEUINED BSLCP THE PRLECE WL ONLE:

e THMPEMANY EENIN T (18 TIPS RO

AREAS
DTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER,

n 1D 'DETAL INODICATOR
DNETRCT Sl B EOAMLCTES B mmnmxmmunm £ S m -—DEHI.DBMHEA“NMM
mmmlmcmutmmmmwmm CANALS OR 3 gy DAL VAL e DI 1 Dy
OV L DTN ALLOOWND L5 wnunmnnuwmu‘m AREATHAT WILL NOT CREATE A° THEPUBUC.
L2 LOCAL TRAFAC, CR CONSTRUCTION ACTMTIES. SECTIGN INDICATOR
("2 )\~ SECTION DENTIACATION MARER
AL MLV S \Gioz/ - SR AR e BT Sy
O PLOALET. UTIUTY NOTES,
[A] =~ NOTERENTRCATION MREER
L il M1 A M ATICE M L el ron LU
TO CONSTRUCT THE PAODJECT AN FURMISH THE NECESSARY CCONTACT OF WORK. THE i - U AGE
LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PER FORM THE WDRK IN ACCORDANC E WITH THER TRUE (]
NTENT 40 PURPDSE SULLHOTFY
EXISTIN' MNS TR IF THE PLANS 2 THE. FERRAY CABLES,
[PARTION OF THE WORK IN QENERAL TERMS BUT NOT IN ¢ 1T ETC, MAY | ON THE
UNDERSTO00 THAT ONLY THE BEST GENERAL PRACTICE |5 TO PREVAL AND THAT ONLY MATERIALS AND CONTRACTCA. THE DISTRICT
THE ARST OUALITY ARE TOBEUSED, ! TO DETERMNE THE ACTUAL
LOCATION DF ALL UNDERGROUND SURFAZE. OVERHEAD, AND SUBMARINE IMPROVEMENTS, OR
“w S’IMI.DITAPPEIHNVMWMKYDIEWEMMMMTEIRE.“WEWEIDISM €. TT0O:
SUFACENT UNED ON' PLANS,
ENGINEER AT 1 PRESERVE.
INGLUDING. BUT ROT LIITED TO, SPHONS, DITCHES CROSSINOS, LYSTRIRLITION BOXES, SLIDE OATES,
"w ETC., DURINO THE TERM OF THE CQNTRACT, THE XISTING FRRIQATION AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES MUST
DD LY SPTRATION R, DL el PO SF SOMETRCTIN
® oc WINOTWAITEN ¢ CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDIMATE
AUTHORIZATION FHOM THE ENGINEER.. LANDOWNERS IRRIQATION SCHEDUWLE.
L AL A L
POWER LINES
" nur oansTRUGTIN _—
Facnees . aeres | suu e
SATETY O AL PERSCNS o PRGPERT, AT TS RERDLIN LB LUDE T P
AND NOT BE LMTED TO NORMAL
AGREES TO DEFEND, DENNIFY AND HOLD CLEANLP.
A0 L WABLTY FEAGA ALEGED BCORECTONWIH WE PIVORANGE OF WORKONTS =
PROECT, ARISNG | ENGRNEER, L3 B MG AT, A,
ACCEFTANCE GF THE FORECT, s
"w DED(N'WDNMATM.I.TMESBEHEFMEFWNEEEBNWBFNSWM ToTE
THE DISTRICT WILL NOT TAKE ANY RESPORSIHILITY FOR MSSING OR DAMAGED ENGINEER,
zmm« TOOLS, OA PERSONAL BELONGINGS.
2 WORK SALL RESTORE AL
n NOT CLOSE ANY ROADL STREET, GR HGHWAY TO HALL ROADS. PROJECT SITES, AND ANY TOTHE
ENCOHEER,OISTRICT, AA0 LNDOHNERS.
AuTHORTY,
ACCESS
GUTTERS. CLLVERT AND HATURAL
DT o] DAKAING SCAE RECLAMATICN CISTRICT NO, 773 el
3 SR e TS K (( KJELDSEN ",“'""', o e LEVEE UANTENAE PROECT - FY 2004008 DTN XA
e 8 ) SINNOCK LA ORI COGNTY E T CUATVICATCR]
SO O
ot o | I (( NEUDECK suiiormt o G;002
=N PSR etk ey NOTES BT oF b
VERTICA OATLM wambarinc com [ | |[FwrET
RATE jimea NAVDIAR AR

58



Cra\ADO_Ponz\020_

ce_Bd_Projects\26_FY_

FILE SPLC #%2089_Fobian_Trach 0400_Annua)_laatenant

PLOT DAL Oct 22, 2025 - 3 1épm

s 2000

CRIBUL U SCAE
w o

Lol

§2§

KJELDSEN 1 frdey b
SINNOCK i
NEUUEUK mmnmm

M

wakerineoon

RECLAMATION OIS RIC NG, 773
LEVEE MAINTENANCE PROJECT - FY 202512026
SAN JOAGUIN COUKTY, CA

BASE MAP

59




MomtengnceB.a_Pserecti\26_FY_2025-2026\08_Cha\ 400_F1ons\ 020 .CAB\ Snee1s \C~201 omg

17,0400_snouol_
3.18pm

THCERT e

T
AR uuH

UL SPLE 2 \2089.F
PO OAIC Oct 22,

iy

KJELOSEN Mruressues
SINNOCK "nas®

NELUDECK

V35 M Bl ks 11E
v o AT
4033600

wamkrincom o

FECLAVATION CISTRICT RO, 773
MANTERMCE PROECT - FY
CONTY. O

STA 0400 TO STA 260400

.

l“(‘)!CTDBERZA'IZ.S
el
C-201
20200400

60



LEGEHD

]

SUPPLEMENTAL

,4" 201 DRETAO e

TRAMNBY NNH

OaTH T O

e sr

HORLONTAL GATUM
CCSBI ZONE 3

SR e AT |
KAVDER

o A DT QSTNE
LI

Lundiul

-

e ]

KJELOSEN
SINNOCK i
NEUDECK s snm

mjsrtr.m

RIS e Laamr, € 8051
0154035900

RECLAATION Ce3 TRICT 100, 170

LEVEE WMNTENANCE FROECT - FY 2025026
AN At ooty O

PLAN VIEW
STAZ60400 T0 STA 400+00

61



o=

= -

SN WAt v P L 1 SR SR A 2 a8 e S e

e

Bl ot
e D

(!
i :
Lol Ti
A -
)
1 'S
a - =
preli r !
& AN
LEGEND
Lo WOk BELEAITIEN s
| SELECTVE' ATRMAING. ¥
£
3
i
o
e —
wtt s
L e T LTS S O T ST A G0 ST St AT APPRCTRALTT
a3 il
TR
~ T

I
‘\
¥
oy 2 4
1 b
“
<]
} L. o _-.__,....-" = i
-; N \\\ -
g r .
; SR 1 =
o A R d
- !
w
. "
- W
:--';.1-‘ ...:‘I.- g - L) T 2 -
Er LT ; i Pty s FECLAMATION GERTFOC T N 773 %mm
vwr | K SELOCEN "ISTer | weseipwessmases ramen LSRR
N ({ NEUDECK rwavonsm s G203
h...:..u.l wbmbeen " " mwmun‘awm %

62



2026\08_Cn 1\400_Pions\ 020_CAD\ Sheels\E—201 dng

25

e_Ba_Pr

"1:."""

LEGEND

SELECTVE TREES

Rock.

SHIE

L WA EITE LTS SN 0 P ST AN E BSCTT ) AT At
|53kt MTNIDVEANND

(=1 _on |

Tl by |

[ GRAAING STAE

ERAAEY U

CHECK BT _JDP.

o500

HORZONTAL DATUM
CCS83 ZONE 3

CUPA AT QU
L N

Lot

£ | VERTICAL DATLY
NAVDRA

]
N

(=r
wamkrincam

KJELOSEN
SINNOCK
EUDECK

16

TI1K Fiorg bivmas.
ki CHIHE
e

128 ot e, Sl 11
W L €A BN
54038300

LEVEE MANTENANCE PROECT - FY 20240000 ——

SHEET7 _ OF 11

PLAN VIEW KSNPROECT FILE RO,
STA B40+00 T0 STA 800400 20830400

63



any

N TEI  aa 08, DR Wt 2 B

R S TS

0 -

BREC IR T W S
> 3=

o sees
LR, r 5T

ORAYING SCALE. RECLAM/ N | NO. 773
7} L e ] =
5500 B*NNQCK i “m MEMNM&mﬁwﬁTqu
et 1;! NEGOECK womnt tara
O e PLAN VIEW
Lol STA 300400 TOSTA 850+03




- o A # -
il
L9 =

SITEPLAN  NOTE:
e 1, APPROXIMATELY 315 CY OF FILL REQUIRED,

FILE SPLE 1 \2080_Far an_T01\0400_Annuol_tiginlenance_Ed _Projectz\ 5 T {_2025-2026A08_Cna\ A00_Pions\020_CAD\Sheels\CCIO1 amg

PLOT DO Ot 22 2025 — 5 17pm)

FE i o | KK KJELDISEM 114 vy berme
e { wvom | S SINNOCK  “opims
3 leEm
TOREBTA smnmmrar] N{{ NELIDECK uaen s
(CCS83, ZONE 3 " w v ne v vyl e Wt ey
v | VoL DTN s am — RAMP GRADING

65



T M e ALY S BB, P LA St S e

s -

HOTES.
1 VESTTATER e INT O
& TREES SHAL BE TRAMED 5 ABOVE GROLAD LEVEL AND THIED AS NOTED.

[ NOTBEQVER 17 BE TRUMED, MOWED, THNED,
15 FROM THE
THE LOWEST AL TIES AS

NOTED.

€ AEMOVE SAPLINGS LESS THAN T[N DIAMETER AT BAEAST HEIGHT AS NOTED, LEAWNG THE
ROOT $YSTEN LDISTLRBED.

L AN AOLE A I
A SAAZONE AL GENERALLY BE DEFINED AS THE RRST ROW OF MATURE TREES ALONG THE
EDGE OF WATER.

(EJLEVEE CROWN WITH

B KLVOETIO0 DKL SOMTLAEN TP O PATROLROAD SHALL BE.
NEPT GLEAR

| ST SR MDA PR A LIL AL WITED.

4 AasowmRY TRIAED. g "~ pouwm

L SN TR ORIT LAl PO R ML |——"

4 (SEENOTES) t

SELECTIVE TREE & SHRUB REMOVAL & TRIMMING
WIE

AL VEGETATIGN SHALL
'AEMAN UNDISTURRED, LND

st s
L NOTEH

CROWN WIDTH VAREES
MATCH EXISTIWG DR 12 MAXWIDTH

A QU
e et oF DAL
OB

TR

ALK, COMPCTID TR ML

PLACE RIPRAP ALONQ WATERSIDE SL0PE
EXTEND T0 TOP QFBANK

LANDSDE | r WATERSIDE

—
- g
FIRPRAS ’ Y Kt
AN A AR
L A T A AR COAEE JUaCE 10
CLEAR AYD CLE WATEHSDE SLOPE WG A TG AR 04 M RV BT
OF ALLVEGETATION AND DERAIS s
(GRADE AEAT AND LIFORM5.CPE SECTION 1 REFER TO SHEET C-631 FOR WORK SHEDLLE.
PRIDR 10 THE PLACEMENT OF FRPRAP
o 1 THAT GETRUDE.
— ‘QBSTRUCT THE WORK. C.EARED CRECTS SHALL BECISPOSED F
CUTSIDE THE LNITS G THE LEVEE RIGHT.OF-WAY AT THE
NoTES EXCAVATE AOHEY D RIPRAP SECTIH] - IR CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIALITY.
1 CLEABID ARD GRUBAING OPERATIONS SHALL INGLUDE THE NTO E)LEVEE LOPE ANCVOR () RIFFLAP | MRS WAD SRR, Gl B MAGEY B LA GRS
REWDVAL OF ALL EXISTING RUBELE AND BROKEN CONCRETE ~ 16 TRAL 55 TTANGARED EPEHISATIEN i ASGASGATY IS8
FROMTHE ENTIRE WATERSIDE 5L0PE AS HOTED. ~
NorES < ot SuoomH
. REARRANOE AVDIOR RESTACK EXISTING RIPRAP ASNOTED, A aFT To PREVNT
100 FEET OF RPRAP . prtiey
10-FODT BREAK KIST EXIST BETWEEN ALKS OF 00 FEET, FRLE DU EIUFS TG AR MO GOEN BASACE IACLLITIL
5 PLACE THE AOGREQATE BASENATERIAL NA SHOLE £ LAYER RO
& WLHON TE BT PO ke AL 3 SOMPACT KA WATERA, T AR ‘COUPACT TO AMMAALK 00PERCENT RELATIVE CONPACTION
ACCORONG T ASTH DISS7 WTH WEYSTLRE CONTENT SUFRGENT To
B TR T T S48 PO Wl SOEDAL. GBTAN THE REQURED COMPALTION.
& cowm
Do HoT
OEVCES DURNO COMPACTION
MISCELLANEQUS GRADING SUPPLEMENTAL AGGREGATE BASE
L [Ees
SEUENET WA A RECLAMATION DESTRICT N0 773 Bty
AT sssrown | € (( KJELOSEN s [ty NTEMIICE RO |_cetosiaxa |
T 8 ) SINNOCK " AN SASU CEAITY, G4 W
K =1 N ({ NEUDECK iunm, s C-501
o) W o v T ot Frecini DETALS )
7 o e Sa00 ik TRSET PR S
o 2300

FILE SPLC: #4300 s}

PLOT DATE: a1 37

66



Y

MY

W - Nlsem

i o =

B At

Lot e e te
@ Bl SanT

A et e

LT T =
A=

o Jri
L et

W o
A AT 1 L P A 4
=t NOTER

REMOVE THE EXISTINO NETAL GATE, APPURTENANCES, AND OTHER
MSCELLANEOUS FACIITIES AS NOTERL CONTAACTCA TO

RERISTALL
LOCATION LPON CONPLETICN OF GRAZING WORN,

PR SPEE RATES. b o\ S0 A, 9

Dl DR G 33,

2 ONLY | e
REQUIRED ORADING WORK.
RAP
niL
wores
R .
AALLIRLD AL NOFED
L e DI FDCTL SEOn QAN ALUSTES
WA B ST st F0R e OESALL
GTHER GENERAL NAINTERANCE
i
s R oo KJELDSEN > AT G Ra T =
ST S| sssom 5 KIBLOSEN "t | eesweipierate e s
260280 | CONTY,
. wia sansar] N({( NEUDECK i s e C—m502
il Reriivinl ol RN Mok bETALS o502
: e B s Eme ;

67



!\

L

EDWLE 1
'VEGETATION MANAGEMENT
. SELECTVE' ATRIMMING

1;'5:‘;»[1« END (FEE) LOCATION DESCRIPTION
W | ome | W AT
e WATEREOE | b TREL A MM/ THEE (R | P
| e LANDSDE 1
arn e L
o | W | = WAITHE | MGV SARPG A TR L3 TWh
56301 566400 m WATERS|DE TRIM TREES AND RBAOVE FALLEN LIMELS & PRUNIGS
s TR | R SOABEST L
Viben | B | G| O KRATIREE |k BACK YRS TRt G BT B
s | e | Um
s |t | @ CHaM | PO NN TR BAANORE CHLTAE Ao
Hieie v |
T | s | me |
Thea i
s | wAn || v | LSOk LWATLRES |REVHE DALLS TRLEBANGHES GHLLEL Caoas
oo | W ™ chown .
gn | WD | | CASomt NRSER | R SN VI 10 M DM I K A O ARG
N WA REWOUY TV [ DEAS THEEE B BT SY3TIM FLL MG COURICE
s ) 1881 | LMSIOE § SATIRIED  SOMOVT ANAURDY B TUOATIN TG TRIA T 08 GO
Hide | GG | | USSEOCAWATIRAEG | TRMAOLVE TS MEVDE O AT LG A0 e THAANE.
wa | ke [ m uege | CA oS
s | s ] [T
M | W | U Aot | RENOVE SAPLINGS W DIAMETER LESS THAN 2
en LARSTTH 4 RATTHED |74 TPRTT 353 AELIGA FALTHLMS § ARt

SCHEDIAE 2
] K e e
[ AU VDWGTIAN L TN WA, TOP T
23545 ACCESSRANP 1ENGTHEN 8 WIDEN RAVES, TOF WITH A8
=) MIENIAAP  UCA ETCRACE BEAR ACATAT TR W 1OV RITH AL
niwe it CRASE b SEPPLLMCHT FAL 3 TUA E7) TART ARG,

! SCHEDULET
|I SUPRLEMENTAL AGGREGATE BASE
4 STATION | STATION | LENOTH "mﬂﬁ THICOIESS
START D (FEET) ey (WCHES]
0 150 ) ;|
] [ s i 1
! 70 55 n N ) )
- Sades0 5asean 20 L g
- —
Bl | i — 3 b
N : o BT Y —
N, v o
SCHEDINE 4
ROSX SLOPE PROTECTION.
STATON | STATION | e | AEmOK.
START | Bi #uin | tons DESCRITION
ren s " el 23
e | e - N e
500 | 600 100 [ p
m | [ [PURATD LR Al AR, T 1 ST A
| e % T |PURRE L RLACE N i AP, TV A5
wem | e " (20| FU AT N ] R
Ll Akt - u L
e | nen E B[t R o e
an | s - | LA oF At T
W | e a B[ LR
Ll e o " PSS | UAZE M bt IS, TI T L1 AL
6400 | 62420 n W[V st et mp
SCHEDWLES
(OTHER GENERAL MAWTENANCE
STATION STATION BNG™
START END OCATIY | DESCRIPTION
R 3 |
T
Ly

T [
] KIS K

= N
0 % 1

R

FECLAUATICH TG TRRGT W 7]
CJELOSEN Mhiemshms | woves ANTENAICE PROELT . Fr 202800%
BINNOCK mu!::n _TAN AL COLRTY. O
NELIDEDI e seein
e e WORK SITE SCHEDULE

68



ITEM 9



RD 773: MASTER CALENDAR
JANUARY
FEBRUARY

e Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date
e Board Meeting
e Insurance renewal. Policy renews April.

MARCH

e Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work.

APRIL

April 1: Form 700s due

Board Meeting

Draft Budget

Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance.
Subventions Resolution

MAY
JUNE

Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year

Adopted Annual Budget

Board Meeting

Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office

JULY
AUGUST

e August 1: Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of
current assessment: Indefinite).

e Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties

e In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of
Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5)

e Board Meeting

SEPTEMBER

e In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

e In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).

1178630-1
1178630-2 70



OCTOBER

e Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at
least 1 month prior to election).
e Board Meeting

NOVEMBER
e Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.
DECEMBER

e New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year.
e Board Meeting

Term of Current Board Members:

Name Term Commenced Term Ends

Ryan Bacchetti First Friday 12/2025 First Friday of 12/2029
Garrett Arnaudo 10/6/25 First Friday of 12/2027
Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2023 First Friday of 12/2027

No Expiration on Assessment

1178630-1
1178630-2 71



ITEM 10



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773

Bills for Approval of Payment

October 2025
NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT #| CHECK #| RATIFICATION
Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 10/24/2025 41750 $2,235.38
41751 $262.00
41752 $174.75
41753 $15,738.76
41754 $492.00
41755 $2,108.75
41756 $122.50
41757 $187.50
41758 $922.50
41759 $997.50
$23,241.64
Neumiller & Beardslee 10/21/2025 355765 $4,994.07
$4,994.07
Croce Sanguinetti & Vander Veen 10/24/2025 23638 $6,650.00
$6,650.00
WARRANT TOTAL $34,885.71
Fund Balance as of 10/27/2025 S 447,624.00
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment S 34,885.71
Total: S 412,738.29
Bank of Stockton Balance as of 9/30/2025 S 1,238.30

73




